

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: September 26, 2016 9:22 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: FW: OEB First Nations Engagement
Attachments: FN Engagement OEB Presentation_22Sept2016_DLREDIT_04.pptx; ATT00001.htm

Hi Rose,

I am not sure if you had a chance to review the draft FN deck that I sent on Friday. If not here is a more up-to-date version from our PR consultants.

Brian Hewson
 Director, Strategic Policy
 ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
 Direct: 416-440-7628

From: Sara Monture [mailto:smonture@enterprisecanada.com]
Sent: September 26, 2016 9:05 AM
To: Lenore Robson
Cc: Brian Hewson
Subject: Fwd: OEB First Nations Engagement

Good morning,

Here is the revised deck. Please note the content suggestions i sent Friday morning have not been incorporated as i wasn't sure of your thoughts on my suggestions.

The designer is also still looking at slide 12 so that may change.

Have a look through and please let me know if you'd like changes etc.

Talk soon.....

Sara

Begin forwarded message:

The information contained in this email and document(s) attached is for the exclusive use of the named recipient or recipients and may contain confidential, privileged and non-disclosable information. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. Messages are susceptible to alteration. Enterprise Canada Inc. and its subsidiaries shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified. If the recipient of this e-mail is not the addressee, please delete it immediately and inform the sender.